

MCKENNA L. PARK

ASSOCIATE

503.595.5300 | mckenna.park@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

McKenna focuses her practice primarily on trademark and copyright matters. She is well-versed in the broad spectrum of trademark law, from clearance to prosecution to enforcement. McKenna has successfully prosecuted numerous trademark applications before the USPTO. She has also effectively assisted clients in defensively protecting and offensively enforcing their established trademark rights and copyrights.

McKenna joined Klarquist as an associate in 2024.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ McCoy Russell | Trademark Associate, 2023 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Lee & Hayes | Summer Associate, 2022; Remote Law Clerk, 2022-2023 | Spokane, WA
- ▶ J. Reuben Clark Law School, Brigham Young University | Research Assistant, 2021-2022 | Provo, UT
- ▶ Fourth District Court | Judicial Externship to Judge Suchada Bazelle, 2021-2022 | Provo, UT

EDUCATION

J.D., J. Reuben Clark Law School, Brigham Young University, 2023

ADMISSIONS

Oregon, 2023

PRACTICE AREAS

Trademarks
Copyrights